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Date: 23" May 2018
Dear Mr Skelton,

Re: Tree Preservation Order no.646 (2018) — Objection to Tree Preservation Order
n0.846 (2018), Capernwray Dive Centre, Capernwray Road, Capernwray

Further o your letter dated 3™ April 2018, written on behalf of your client Mrs Carol
Hack, Hack Enterprises Ltd, in objection o the above tree preservation order (TPO).

I will seek to address the main points ralsed as they arise within your correspondence.

Please note, | will only seek to address points of objection relating to the TPO and not in
relation to the planning history of the site.

Area Designation TPO

it is the Secretary of State’s view that an "Area” designation TPO should be used in
emergencies and then only as a temporary measure until the trees can be assessed
properly and reclassified accordingly.

With specific regard to TPO no.646 (2018). Lancaster City Council received a complaint
that trees were being felled on site and earth works were in progress that were allegedly
unauthorised. In a situation such as this, It is important that existing trees are protectad
immediately ag a priority, using an “Area” designation TPO. Once protected, affected
trees can be assessed in more detall at a later date.

The trees subject of TPO no.646 (2018) wili be assessed in detall, in due course by the
Council's Tree Protection Officer, following which a new designation will be assigned to
those trees judged to be suitable and appropriate for ongoing protection.




in the meantime time, all trees established within Area 1 and Area 2 remain protected in
taw, on a provisiohal basis for a period of 6 months, unless confirmed beforehand.

There is nothing superficial or indiscriminate about the protection of trees with an area
designated TPO, when frees are being felled and allegedly unauthorised ground works
are In progress. Lancaster City Council has a duty to protect trees that are threatened,
in the interest of amenity benefit and wildlife value.

The planning history and alleged breach of planning conditions affecting the site is
currently under investigation by the Council's Enforcement Team. However, initial
investigations conducted indicated that the site owner failed to comply with tree related
conditions, associated with an existing planning permission for the site. It is alleged that
your client or agent did not formally discharged tree related planning conditions prior to

the commencement of development onsite (planning application no. 08/01308/REM).
Trees were felled and others left unprotected which had not been agreed by the Council.

in such circumstances the Council is compelled by existing Government legislation,
national and local policy to take swift action to protect trees, in the interests of amenity
and wildlife benefit.

The alleged breach of planning conditions is an ongoing matter for the Council's
Planning Enforcement Team and not a matter to be considered any further within the
context of the TPO or for any future TPO Appeal Hearing.

1. Amenity Value — Trees
Trees subject of TPO 646 (2018) will be assessed for their suitability in detall, in due
course.

There are a range of trees across the site subject of TPO no. 646 (2018} that can be
seen from a range of locations within the wider public domain. It should however be
noted that there is no requirement under TPO legislation for all trees subject of an order
to be clearly visible from a public vantage point.

There are a number of exemptions to a TRPO. Including, where trees are required to be
removed in order to implement a full planning permission. However, all pre-
commencement details subject of planning conditions must first be submitted to and
agreed in writing with the local planning authority (LPA). It is alleged that important tree
related information was not submitted by your client or agent and as such not agreed
with the LPA or formally discharged in writing, prior te commencement of the approved
development of the site, with specific respect to application no. 08/01308/REM.

Condifion 7. No development shall commence until details of the landscaping of the
site, including wherever possible the retention of existing trees and hedges have
been submitted fo, and approved in writing by, the local planning authority, The
approved scheme shall be implemented in the first planting season following
complaetion of the development, or following first occupation/use, whichever is
the earligst.




The approved scheme shall be maintained by the applicant or their successors in
fitle thereaiter for a period of not less than 10 years fo the safisfaction of the local
planning authority. This maintenance shall include the replacement of any tree
or shrub which Is removed, becomes seriously damaged, seriously diseased or
dies, by the same species or different species, and shall be agreed in writing by
the focal planning authority. The replacement tree or shrub must be of similar
size to that orfginally planted,

Details submitted shajl be compliant with "BS 5837 (2005) Trees in relation to
construction - recommendations” and shall include details of trees and hedges fo
be retained or removed, roof protection zones, barrier fencing, and a method
statement for all works in proximity fo those frees or hedges to be retained
during the development and consiruction period. Delails shall aiso indicate the
types and numbers of trees and shrubs, their distribution on sife, those areas
seeded, turfed, paved or hard landscaped, including details of any changes of
lavel or fandform and the types and details of all fencing and screening.

Reason: In the interasts of the amenify of the area.

The above information was not submitted. As such the recent removal of trees on site
are allegedly in breach of condition no.7.

It remains my view that trees within the curtilage of Capernwray Dive Centre warrant
ongoing protection with TPO no.646 (2018).

If your client wishes to maintain her objection to the aforementioned TPO, a TPO Appeal
Hearing will be arranged accordingly. You will be advised in writing of all future
arrangements.

Please confirm your client's wishes within the next 21 days.

Yours sincerely,

Maxine Knagg

Maxine Knagg BSc (Hons) Arboriculture
Tree Protection Officer
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